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On January 7, 1971, intervenors Saginaw Valley Nuclear Study Group,

et al.* (Saginaw Valley) served a "otion for Extension of Time" re-

questing (a) an order extending from January 7, 1971

1971,

» to January 11,
the time withi{n which Saginaw Valley may file briefs in support

of its motions of December 1, 1970, and in opposition to the briefs

of the applicant and intervenor, the Dow Chemical Company, in regard

to those motions; and (b) an order extending from January 7, 1971, to

March 22, 1971, the time vithin which Saginaw Valley may file inter-

rogatories directed to the staff, the applicant, and intervenors

Supporting issuance of consctruction permits.

In regard to the first of the *wo orders requested by Saginaw Valley,

the motion has been mooted by paseage of time and the filing of the

briefs by Saginaw Valley on January 11, 1971. As a consequence, we

waive any objectons to the late filing of this brief.

* Citizens Commnittee for the Environmental Protection of Michigan,

Sierra Club, United Auto Workers of America, Trout Unlimited, Wes~
Michigan Environmental Law Scciety,
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With respect to the second reqrastad order, we belicve that extending
to March 22, 1971,‘the e for filing of interrogatories prepared

. by Saginaw Valley would constitute an unwarranted imposition on other
parties to this proceeding and would unduly delay this proceeding.

We also consider the requested extension of time to be unreasonable
on its face and hes not been sufficiently justified to warrant the
granting of the requested order. However, in the case of this
particular request (but without admitiing that good cause for any
extension of time has been shown by Saginaw Valley), we would not
objact to extending the period for the filing of Saginaw Valley's
interrogatories for some more -easonable period of time such as 30

days.

Respectfully submitted, -

/’Zﬂn«@.w
Thomas F. Engelhardt
Trial Counsel

Dated at Bethesda, Maryland,

this 18th day of January, 1971.



